Vesatex, Inc. / VRTX, Inc. Webmail http://1s3.vrtxinc.com/squirrelmail/src/read_body.php?mailbox=IN...

\D(bq)% ] /)»n\ -

Current Folder: INBOX a o \ i

_ SCA INED . Sign Out
Compose Addresses Folders Options Search Help - View Daily Reports
Message List | Delete Previous | Next Forward | Forward as Attachment | Reply | Reply All

Subject: Re: New PO
From: csimon@warpknittricot.com
Date: Tue. May 10,2011 12:01 pm
To: "Wei Chang" <wchang@warpknittricot.com>
Cc: "Claudio D'Alessio" <cdalessio@warpknittricot.com>
Priority: Normal
Options: View Full Header | View Printable Version | Download this as a file| Add to Addressbook

All set with unify. Send them the official PO. Cc me. 1. 56 1lb. 15 k lbs end of
may. Delivery.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

————— Original Message—--—-—--

From: "Wei Chang" <wchang@warpknittricot.com>

Date: Tue, 10 May 2011 12:09:45

To: Claude Simon \(Simon, Claude\)<csimon@warpknittricot.com>
Subject: FW: New PO

Please order the yarn.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lance Whitaker [mailto:lance@fairlane.biz]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Wei Chang

Subject: Fw: New PO

Please print for me, so I can check price alsc will need a delivery date
from Gehring

.thanks

LW

————— Original Message —---—-

From: Jack <mailto:jackg@auroratextile.com> Gaches

To: 'Lance Whitaker' <mailto:Lance@fairlane.biz>

Cc: Michael <mailto:mric@auroratextile.com> Richardson

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:32 AM

Subject: New PO

Lance,

I hope all is well with you. I have attached our new PO PC5331-USA for
8,000 yds of Heavy Knit 9. Please confirm the delivery date so I can be
sure I have the correct info in our system.

Thanks,
Jack

Note:
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain
confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No

1 of 2 5/11/11 9:24 AM



Veratex, Inc. / VRTX, Inc. Webmail http //1s3.vrtxinc.com/s u1rrelmall/srcfread | body.php?mailbox=IN..

Current Folder: INBOX m \UO‘% C’“ “ “ J%_E‘\:! ’*\E o ‘j Sign Out

Compose Addresses Folders Options Search Help View Daily Reports

Message List | Delete Previous | Next Forward | Forward as Attachment | Reply | Reply All

Subject: Order/Credit
From: "Statum, Bert - Kinston" <StatumJB@UNIFI.COM>
Date: Mon, June 6, 2011 2:32 pm
To: cdalessio@warpknittricot.com
Priority: Normal
Options: View Full Header | View Printable Version | Download this as a file| Add to Addressbook

Claudio,

Got your voice mail ... not much I can do ... somebody from your company
needs to contact our Greensboro headquarters and ask for Terry Gore or
Lane Willard. Might try contacting Greg Miller since he's your Sales
Representative.

Thanks,

Bert Statum

Customer Sales Coordinator
Unifi Manufacturing, Inc.
Office: 252.286.8673

Fax: 252 .527.5410

bstatum@unifi.com

www.unifi.com <http://www.unifi.com/>

wWww.repreve.com <http://www.repreve.com/>

Emall Disclaimer: www.unifi.com/disclaimer.htm
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